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 MEMORANDUM 

Date: March 14, 2024 

To: Members, Board of Supervisors 

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

Subject: Mayor’s Veto - File No. 231079 

Today, March 14, 2024, Mayor London N. Breed communicated her veto of the following matter: 

File No. 231079 - Planning Code - Density Controls in Three Historic Districts 

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to modify density limits in the Northeast 
Waterfront Historic District, the Jackson Square Historic District, and the Jackson Square 
Historic District Extension, except for projects in those areas using the Commercial to 
Residential Adaptive Reuse Program; affirming the Planning Commission’s determination 
under the California Environmental Quality Act; making public necessity, convenience, and 
welfare findings under Planning Code, Section 302; and making findings of consistency with 
the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1. 

Pursuant to Charter, Section 2.106, the Board of Supervisors may override said veto if, within 30 
days after such veto, not less than two-thirds of the Board of Supervisors shall vote in favor of such 
measure. 

The last regular meeting you may consider a veto override is April 2, 2024; although, it could be 
calendared earlier if a member requests the matter be agendized earlier.  

Please submit your request to calendar the override vote, in writing, no later than end of day, 
Wednesday, March 27, 2024. Otherwise, in 30 days the veto stands. 

I will communicate the Mayor’s veto letter at the March 19, 2024, Board Meeting. 

c: Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy  
Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney 
Tom Paulino, Mayor’s Legislative Liaison 
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